
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 4/7/2011 5:17:00 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

I call u tomorrow 
Regards,
Marzia Zafar

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 05:14 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: RE:

So far, it is just us. We reached out to them and they
have come back with a few things we don't like. We won't finish the deal
in time for the next meeting, but we are hopeful that they can reach some
agreement with us. It seems like the only alternative since no one else
over there seems to be doing anything but making things
worse....

From: Zafar, Marzia 
[mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 5:13
PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Re:

What?
All ious or just pge 
Regards,
Marzia Zafar

From: Cherry,
Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

SB GT&S 0016504

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BKC7@pge.com


Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 05:10
PM
To: Zafar, Marzia
Subject:

We are close to working out a deal with TURN.

SB GT&S 0016505


